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VISION

To strive at producing high quality yarn, explore new era to achieve
the highest level of commercial suceess with social &

environmental responsibilities.

MISSION

To bring in the best, become more focused on the market, reduce cost of
organization, take prompt decisions and make N.P. Spinning Mills Lid.
an Organization with a promising future.
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NOTICE OF MEETING

Natice is hereby given that the 27* Annual General Mecting of the Shareholder of N.P. Spinning Mills
Limited will be held Insha Allah on Tuesday, October 31,201 7at 9:30 a.m at 7* Floor, Uni-Tower, LI,
Chundrigar Road, Karachi, to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Bosiness
I, To confirm the minutes of last Annual General Meeting held on Dctober, 31 2016,

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts for the year ended June 30, 2017 together with
Diirectors and Auditors reports thereor..

3,  To appoint suditors {or the year ending June 30, 2018 and fix their remuneration. The retirmpg sudilors
M/s. Deloitte ¥ ousul Adil, Chartered Accountants, bemng cligible, offer themselves for re-uppintment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. Todiscuss the progress and to revalidate the Resolution passed in the last Annual General Mecting
dated 31-10-2016, in pursuance of Section 196 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Section
183 of the Companies Act, 2017) regarding settlement of account of company with the bunk and
private creditors in amicable manner cither by getting further finuncing for revival of the Unit or to
pay-ofl the dues through disposal of the current and fixed movable and immovable assets of the
Campany or any part thereof, as required for the said settlement.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair, \ By Onderof the Board
*Order o o

:@l“z}fuhmmnd Siddigue)
£ *Company Secretory
Karachi: October 06, 2017

NOTES:
|, The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed form 25-10-2017 1o 31-10-2017
(both days inclusive)

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to appoint another member as 4 praxy
to attend and vote on hisher behall, Proxies must be deposited at the registered office of the Company
not less then 48 hours before the time of meeting.

3. The shareholders through CDC are requested to bring original CNIC, Account Number and Participant
ID to facilitate identification and in case of proxy, must enclose an aitested copy of CNIC,
Representative of Corporate Members should bring the uswal documents, réquired for such PUrpiEse,

4. Sharcholders who have not yet submitted copy of their valid CNIC are once again
requested Lo send the same to our Share Registrar,

5. Members desirous of getting financial statements through email are requested to send their emiil address
with their consent at Company's registered office.

6. Change of address, if any, may please be notified mmedianely,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors arc pleased to present before you the 27th Annual Repart together with the audited accounts
of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017.

- FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of the Company for the year under review are discouraging. Production for the YEnr
under review was Nil compared to 12.368 M Kgs. at 20/s count last year. Sales for the year amounted 1o
Rs. 72.117 million compared to Rs. 945 million. The Company sustained a net loss of Rs, 151,84 million
compared to Rs. 443,64 million after providing for operational, administrative and finaneial charges.

As you are awire, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 07-06-2016 has
suspended manufacturing operations of the Company as a temporary measure due to (i) unfavorghle
murket conditions {ii) high price of utilities (iii) shortage of cotton and high cost factor involved in
imiport {iv) shortage of working capital and monetary erunch due to unfavorable selling prices (v) low
selling prices compared to high operating expenses which accomulated losses. These factors negatively
affocted the equity

FUTURE OUTLOMK

The prospects of cotton crop for the season 2017-18 are not very bright. The cotton production target has
been missed by about by 12% ie. to 12.6 million bales against the initial estimates of 14.04 million bales,
the reasons for the decline being uncertuinty of cotton prices, increased sugarcane cultivation in the
cotton growing areas and shortage of water, The government must make efforts for boosting coltiin
production by providing support in the form of provision of quality seed, feriilizer and pesticide at
affordable rates and some kind of procurcment arrangements to safeguard the interests of farmers.

The step of temporary suspension of the operations is to find out a better solution to revive the project,
which is otherwise very much viable if the aforementioned shoricomings could be overcome. Majority
of the work force has been refieved to minimize the losses. Recently, the Bank has filed & suit bearing
Nao. B-23 of 2017 for recovery of Ry, 466,163 869/= in the Honorable High Court of Sindl mt Karachi.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings per share for the year under review is Rs. (10.33)

DIVIDEND

Due to losses and the reasons deposed above, the Company has not declared any dividend for the year,
STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

a) In order to save the Company from further losses, the Board of Directors (the Board) of the
Company in its meeting held on June 7, 2016 decided to temporarily suspend the operations of
the factory. The management considered that the Company is not a pomng cancern, the Company
miy not be able to realize its assets or discharge its liabilities in normal course of busincss,
As such, the Company has obtained consent of the shareholders in its last AGM held on
31-10-2016 for disposal of its assets. Considering that one vear time will soon elapse
after passing the resolution in the AGM, the Board has passed @ resolubion to scek again the
approval from the shareholders in the upcoming AGM of the Compuny, a5 prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2017.
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In wiew of the ahove, management believes that the Company is not a going concern. The
Company has prepared these financial statements on & basis other than going concern.
Accordingly, the Company believes that except for the difference between the carrying value
and realizable value of property, plant and equipment and its possible impact:

The (inancial starements, present fairly the state of affaims of the Company, the results of its
orperations, cash fows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account have been maintained.

Accounting policies a5 stated in the attached notes have been consistently applied and wccounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as applicable in Pakistan have been followed
and non-applicability, if any, has been adequately disclosed.

o) The suditors have provided a diselaimer of opinion on the Company’s financial statements based
on the reason that the carrying values of properly, plant and equipment, stores, spares and loose
tonls,stock-in-trade, advances and other receivables and sales tax refundable do not signil"g 15
realizable value and because they were unable to determine whether any adjustments would have
been found to be mide in respect of values of these assets. The Company has yel to receive dny
offer for sale of its property, plant and equipment which would enable it to determine the best
estimate of realizable value of such assets.

) The imtemal control system of the ﬂnmpuni;cis sound in design and has been effectively
implemented, Weakness in controls, if any, will be addressed effectivelby,

d) Koy operating and financial data of last six years is annexed,

) Outstanding taxes and levies have been adeguately disclosed.

i During the year ended June 30, 2017, four Board Meetings and five Audit Commitice
Mectings were held which were attended as follows:-

HE&R
NAME OF DIRECTORS BOARD MEETING AUDIT COMMITTEE COMMITTEE
M, Inamur Rehman 4 -
Mrs, Summayva Rehman a -
Mr. Khalid Inam 4 - -
Mrs. Asma Khalid s
Mr. Fakhar Mohinddin Farugi 4 -
Mr. Noor Mubammad 4 5 -
Mr. Ziauddin Zubairi 4 R z
E‘.ubwﬁlmt o the year end, Mr. Muhammad Samee has been appointed as a director in place of
Mir, Fakhar Mohiuddin Farugi, who resigned on 19-07-2017.

£l The pattern of shareholdings as st June 30, 2017 is annexed to this report.

h) Disclosure of shares trading by the Directors, CEQ, CFO and Company Secretary;
The directors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses or minor children did not
carry out any trade in the shares of the Company during the year.

AUDITORS

The present auditors M/s. Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible offer the
mselves for reappointment for the financial year ending June 30, 2018,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors wish to acknowledge and appreciate the support of Shareholders, Bankers, Creditors and the

dedication and hard work of the employees Y.

L

On Behalf of the B Ex“

ALID INAM (THAMUR REHMAN)
Karachi: October 06, 2017 o ’

Chief Executive Chairman / Director
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Key Operating and Financial Results

From 2012 to 2017
(Rupees in Million)

2017 016 2015 2014 2013 2012
OPERATING DATA
Sales 70117 S45.035 1375076 2452311 2,172314  1,792.499
Cost of Goods Sokd 171685 11967001 1,430,200 2285611 2029305 [,736.2840
sross Profit { (Loss) (P9.567)  (251.666) (55.024) 156620 (43009 36213
Profit{Loss) Before Taxation  (149.900) (540.905) (169.000) 11030 39540  (57.536)
Profit/{Loss) Afier Taxation (151.841) (443.639) (132439) 11171 18181  (75.850)
FINANCIAL DATA
Paid-up capital 147.000  147.000 147000  147.000  147.000  147.000
Fived Asscts 914.724 960585 1,003.958  S3IR.024 06475 244420
Current Assets 127438 234178 T8T.743 1,197.291  R53.198 741,500
Current Liabilities 797.041  STT.664  T9THES 1,063.519 598497  509.276
KEY RATION
Giross Margim (%) (138.063)  (26.63) {4,000 6,15 .58 202
Profit/{Loss) after Tax (%) (210.548)  (46.94)  (9.63) 0.45 0.84  (4.23)
Current Ratio 0.16 041 0.99 113 1.43 .46
Earnings Per Share (Rupees) (10.33) (3018 (9.01) 0.76 124 (5.16)

Cash Dividend (%) - - ) . ; ;
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017

This sistement is being presented 1o comply wiih the Code of Corpamie Governascs (the “Code™] conteined in Bubs®a, .19 af ke Rule Book
of the Palkcistan Stock Fxchangs Limised for the purpose of extablihig & framework of good goversance, whereby a listed company is mansged in
camplisnce with the best pactices of eorpomale govemanoe.
The Company has applied the principles contamed in the Code & follows
L The Compaey eecommages regaeseniatin of indscpendent san-execmive disecton skl dinedéors reproseniing misority fmeests o (58 Bond of
Diireciors (“the Eaard™), A present the Beand mchdes:
=
Mon-Executrve Dhrepions M. Inamiur Beboen
M. Summeyya Kehman
Mra. Asma Khaelid
M, Piawditin Aubain
mlr, Falihar Mobinbin Furuge

[ Expoutive Dircctor Mit_Foulid Inam

Idepmradent Dhirecice B, Woor Muhammad
ﬂu?l:lqug:lﬁ H: yuear eml, Mr, Mubamensd Sames has been appomstod as o tirectar in place of My, Fakhar Mosinddin Farogi, who resigned
an July 3

[he mdkpendent director meets the onterin of independerce undur clause 5,19.1 (b) of' the Coda,

The direcioes bave wmfimmed that mome of them (5 sefving &3 & direcior o more then seven lised companics, mctuding this Company,

Al the residey diresiors of e Compiery are cegitiensd 25 cpayess and fiome of tom hes defuind im paymens of any Jomm b 2 baking

cotiqiny, n Develogment Finsnoal Iestingion or & Non-hnlong Freecil Institution or, bemg 8 member of a stock exchange, has been

docleerd sk defulier by the sock E

Mo o] vicamcy cocummed om the Hoard during the crmm e

The Commpany i prepared & "Code of Condect™ and bay envuped bt e steps have heen mhen v disseminate it throughout the

Emy:hqmmumnl}tpﬂmandpmmm“:&mnn mﬂmthri'-i::)‘ndnih

Tt Beeird has developed 0 *Vision | Missicn stabeml” and vvemll corpomie mmiegy. The Company & im the process of dsveloping and

docomenting signiflcan poficic: fal will bo the Board.

ALl e perwers of the Buand have been duly exeriiind and decisions on material tatssctions, mebwding speointmen: and determinatios af

remunemntan and gk and coeedifioes of empioyment of te Chiefl Execsive Officer {CEO), other sszenive mwd rem-execkitive direciors

Bave been taken by the Roand, The Boanl is in the process of ensblishing 3 level of maenadiy and 3 mechansm for @ performanee

evalistin, Aciontmgy, noanmul perfmeance Mhnl‘irmr:l beven carmied oot during, the et yeg

i The meeings of e Bl wen: prosdod over by the Chaimman and, i his shsatos, by 0 tirocior secied by dee Hoed fir s purpeese and the
Biard et al Irist once in every quarter of the vear eveept for the quanisr ended Semember 2006 0w hich oo boanl meeting was Seld. Wrine

b

Y

o

cotices af the Boand iseetings, alome with s working paper, weie also crenlaied w leen seven dovs hedore the messings- excepd for
hm"r;mw“" ehrunry 28, 20T which wax beld on shorier notice pericd. The minises of the meetings were appropnatzly
reccetked and circubiad

9 The Doard memhers are awsse ol their respansibifitics, nubss e regulalions on lewi afféciing the Compeny. Three Déectors namal
Mr Fuutddin Zubair, Mre. Asns Khalid and M Moor Mabummad have teken the Derecioss™ Trsinieg Propram skl June 30, 2017,
The remuring desos will oliam mgenod astifoation within e peesoiled time

1% The Bowd appeoved the appointment, feiisation and wems & condtons of Chiel Feancial Officer (CT0) and Compamy Secremry el
ﬂ!ﬂmﬁmm&mwﬂmﬂmﬂﬁmﬂmﬁmm

L The Deeectors’ report fin this year has beer prepared in complisnce with the regquirements of dhe Ciode and fully deseribes the suliem mamen

Lo e el sl

1L The fremcial stements ol the Compary wore duly el iry CECHamil CF0 belone approval of the Hoand.

1% The Dimctors, CEO and exeeatives dos nid bl any interess 1 the shares of the Compasy ot than those dischosed in the paerm of skarchalding.

4, TheCompany hasam Mﬂmhmwﬂmuﬂw thimts of the Code

15, The Baoand has fi an Audit Comrilles. [E comprises of , o af whon s tot-casasng directons ond the Chairman 15 a0
rubepemalent dinector.

& The mesings of e Asdn Comminest were beld o lmst once oy every gaater, prior i appoval of mierim ond Bl resulis of the Conspany and as
rivgiiied by the Code, The temm of reference: of the Conmmitioe v beon determined and spproved by the Foand sl sdvised o e Commes o

17, The Board has foaned Hooan Resource sl Reswmerison Commitive. I comprises of thiee mensbhers, of whom wo iembers incliding the
Chaarma af the cotrmisies see non-eecutive devckes and ong imeniber ks i mdependent disosior

18 Theposition of Heu of Inbenal Audit i vacent sinoe June 29, 2114

I T auditors of the Cormpany have comilmmed thi Sy have boen given & stisiciory veting wider the qusdey comiml revies al the
Ittt of Chamrtermd Accountuns of Pakistm (JCAP), Sat they or any of the partners of the fitm, their spouses; s misor chilidren do noe bolid shaees
of the Company and thet the flem and o8 5 pestnon o in comphiznce it Intemasional Falewion of Ascounmants (FAC) guidelines on code of
ethics m sdopiiad by the JCAR

A Thestetutory audiiorsor the permons sssoctind wilh them karve not been sppotnied to provide other services and ithe suditims e confinred that they
furve: olmervied TFAC puiddelines in i regard.

2L Whe'closed perad, pror to the anmmesoanent of inlerm Tl resulu, wed uones decisims, which sy mscrally o the maket prce of Compasy's
scaritics, win doterrreeed e intimated oo [irecioes, wd dae stock ek

: L Materialiprice sensitive inforisation has been dixseminated smonp sl matket paripaniis al gmee through the siock exchange

. Tie Company his ol complied with ihe roquinsmesss refing o maintsnan: of regins of perons hmving mooms i imsde infirmation by designaied
'miﬂ'l-'ﬂmlﬂrﬁﬂ'ﬂlﬂimﬂ}'m-mﬂmmuh'ﬂ;ﬂhﬁdhdﬂp&nﬁuﬂhq}pﬂuwhrﬂmmm i g
mmanagerme officer will be desipmied o mainkn proper record 1ig; basis o meluson or exclusion of names of persces from e sid list

4 W confirm that all other matemal principles enshrmed in the Code bave been compliod with excepn fir the maiton descrieil i pesugmphs
O Behalf of the Bl
i N
Karachi: October 06, 2017 l%ﬁ#}?ﬂl;&l}

i, 7. &, 18 ool 23abene,
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance (the Statemant) with tho bost prachices
contained in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors (the
Board) of H.P. Spinning Mills Limited {(the Company]) for the yoar ended June 30, 2017 to comply
with the requiremeants of Regulation Mo, 5.19 of the Rule Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited,
whiere the Company is listed,

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company {Lthe
Board). Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance cam be objectively verified,
whether the Statement reflecks the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code
and repart if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the reguirements of the Code, A
review Is imited primarily to Inguiries of the Company’s personnet and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all
risks anil controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such Internal controls, the Company’s
conporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board for their review and approval of its related party transachions
distinguishing between transactions carried cut on terms eguivalent to those that prevail in aom’s
fength transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's iength price and recording proper
justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism, We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the
Board upon recommendation af the Audit Committes, We have not carred out any procedures to
determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s fength price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, In all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2017.

Further, we highlight below Instances of non-compliances with requirements of the Code 2= reflected in
the paragraph references where these are stated in the Statement:

I} Paragraph & The Campany has not developed and documented significant policies,

li) Faragraph ¥ A mechanism for an annual evaluation of the Board's own perfarmance has not
been established, Accordingly, no annual performance evaluation has boen
carried out.

Further, the Board has nat determined the level of materiality

ity Paragraph B The Board did not hold any meeting in the quarter ended September 2016,
Further, written notice of the Board meeting held on February 28, 2017, along
with agenda and working papers, was not circulated at least seven days before
the meeating.

Pyt i
Dalsitte Towsdhe Tokmatse Limitad
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Iv) Paragraph 1B - An effective internal audit function was not in place as the position of Head of
Internal Audit remained vacant during the entire yesar.

The Company has not complied with the requirements relating to malntenanoe of
register of persons having access to Inside information by designated senior

managemant officer in a timely manner.,

v} Paragraph 23

h‘*f{tm-{,t_e__ l{@m-;—(,,{) j'\ﬁ,{n_l

Chartered Accountanis
Engagement Partner
Nadeem Yousuf Adil

Date: October 06, 2017
Place: Karachi

M eridar ad
g_ A Daleftis Toucks Tohmatiu Lbmiged
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We were engaged to audit the annexed balance sheet of NJP. Spinning Mills Limited [the Company) as
at June 30, 2017 and the related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changes
in equity together with the noles forming part thereof, for the year then ended.

It is the responsibllity of the Company's management te establish and mainlain a system of internal
control, and prepare and present the above sald statements in conformilty with the approved accounting
standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Our respensibility is to express an
opinion on these statements based on the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Because of the
matter described in paragraph (a) befow, however, we were not able ko abtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit apinion:

a)

b)

As disclosed in note 1.2 to the financial statements, during the year, the Campany incurred net loss
of Rs. 151.841 million {2016: Rs. 443.64 milllon) which has resulted in accumulated loss of Rs,
440,254 million (2016: Rs. 311,99 million) and deficit in equity of Rs. 302,254 million (2016 Rs,
154,99 milllon) as at June 30, 2017. In order to minimize further losses of the Company, the Board
of Directors (the Board) of the Company in Its meeting held on June ¥, 2016 had decided to
tempararily suspend the operations of the Factory and had consequently tald off majority of its
warkforce, The Board considered various aspects for this decision including unfavourable market
conditions in the testile spinning sector, high price of utilities, lack of availability of local colton,
shortage of working capital, and severe competition from foreign manufacturers. Subsequent to the
year end, the Bank has also file a sult against the Company for recovery of oulstanding loans and
markup thereon. Further, the shareholders in their Annual General Meating (AGM) held on October
31, 2016 had passed a resolution to authorize the Board to sell property, plant and equipment and
other assets of the Company. Considering that one year time will soon elapse after passing the

+ resolution in the AGM, the Board has passed a resolution to seck the approval again from the

shareholders In the upcoming AGM of the Company, as prescribed under the Companics Act, 2017,

In view of the above, management believes that the Company s not a aoing concern. Accardingly,
the Company may not be able to realize its assets or discharge its llabilities in the normal course of
business and hence, management has prepared the accompanying financial statements on a basis
other than going concern, as stated In note 2.2

As stated in note 2.2, management has reported all agsets at thelr realizable values and all
liahilities at amounts payable based on best estimate, However, due to the (1) lapse af
considerable amount of time since cessation of operations, (2) unavailability of any offer price for
assels such as property, plant and equipment and stores, spares and Ioose Loois From any serious
buyer, and (3} uncertainty aver realizability of carrying amount of stock-in-trade, advances and
other receivables and sales tax refundable, we were unable to satisfy ourselves In respect of
realizable value of aforementioned assets and were unable to determine whether any adjustments
viould have been found to be made in this respect.

Because of significance of the matters described in paragraph (a) above, we have not been able Fo
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide & basis for an audit opinion, Accordingly, we
do not express an sudit opinion on the Tinanclal statements and we are unable to form an opinlon
whether:

Bigmibir af
Derlaitie Towche Tehimaiiu Linsied
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Charlered Accownlants

* proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1964;

® the balance sheet and profit and loss account tagether with the notes thereon have beon
drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agrecment with the
books of account and are further in atoordance with accounting policies cons/stently applied;

*  the expendilure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business:

* the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during Lhe year
were In accordance with the objects of the Company: and

* the balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash fiow statement and statement of changes In

Ordinance, 1984,

c} in our opinien, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ording noe, 1980 (XVII
af 1984),

B ety N

Engagement Partner:
Madeem Yousuf Adil

Dated: October 06, 2017
Place: Kerachi

Ehemibiy o
Delaitte Towche Tokmatis Limidted
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BALANCE SHEET
7 pIHE
Mot Ruipoes Rupens
SHARE CAFTTAL AND EESERVES
Share caprinl | 47 00000 [EERELINLLT]
Accasuilto] ke (449,253 54 7) (311,595 61400
(M2 253, 5aTy | 1, 545 000T)
SURPLLS ON REVALUATION OF
PROPERTY. FLANT AND EQUIPMENT 5 W55 552 @079l s
LIABILITIES
MO CURRENT LIARILITIES
4 Erelarrod fnation [ N
Tgem from direciors T 153, 500000 150, 500,{K30
Long-térm finmnos L3 . 05065,
: CURRENT LIAHLITIES
Trade end néter puyalide: 9 298 12,073 510,544,308
A pud mark-up 10 5B 516,000 2N W
Shrt-tem B 11 16,263,375 185402071
Current portios of himg-tem finence 8 I M A1,557 00
T ATL STEOMI 467
OUNTINGENCIES AMND
CUMMITHMENTS 12
1,00, BT 056 1, 19 d0R, B
. [ __————
The axsciad rioses 1 i 39 form an imepral part of these finmncisl sisemens.
i2




AS AT JUNE 30, 2017

ROM-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant aid squipmen

Ling-term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Saomes, mjeene and |oose fools
Sck-in-trade

Tirade debts

Advances and other raceivabios
Solbes 1aon refundalik

Cach and bunk bafiesces

4

(KITALID INADM}
Chief Exccutive

m N. P. Spinning Mills Limited

Annual Report 2017
=7 11
Mt Figmes Rupees
13 SLa, 75T 440 585 BU4
I.645, 222 |65 202
14 13,041,424 11535470
il 54,142.938 6T U210
14 1.533,519 21156953
(] 26,004 1 20,034,671
I8 0,356,423 5,248,910
k] [,B8 T 1L 20 A%
127437 H5% T4, 177687
1,3 507 1155 L, L AT RS
[ —""__]
Sl
(INAMUR REHMAN)
Chairman / Director
13
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
17 216
Mme Rupees Ripees
Sules - mer an TLILT 455 45.0135,08G
Cost of gales il (171,684,837, (1,196,701, 463)
Girgas Jods (567 3820 (251,666,351}
Usher income ¥l 4,229 897 1548 0005
{45,337 485) (247718368
Disrihatron cost i) 75,805 7081596
Adminisirasive expenses 24 17,723,683 31,312,097
Oither operating expenses 5 . I37.434.263
Finance cost 26 M Tad 131 LIT 355,002
N (54501619 (F03, L 86, 5TH)
Loy before tax {140,900, 100) (40905 344}
Tezation e 1,940,407 57.266,950
L Tar the year (151, 880L501) (343,638,787
Oiher comprehensive income
liems that may be reclassified subsequendly to grofit and loss - -
Lierms that will not be reclassified subsequently 10 profit and los - =
Total comprehensive income for the year (151 R40,511) (443 63077
f — e —— -
Esmings per share - basic and dilused % . {1033 _ ﬂﬂ-lﬂl
The ammexed notes 1 w39 form an integral pa ol these fimancesl slasements.
W S
(KHALID INAM) (INAMLUR REHMAN)
Chiaf Executive Chairman / Dircctor
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For The Year Ended June 30, 2017
1607 Hin
Ml Ruijiuis Hupsces
A, CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTTVITIES
Lcus befure Laxigion LR e, [ 540,005,350
Adljustmeends Fur
Cizprzciasion 15.1 44 e X AR,A99 554
Clain e dispaisd aof propedy, plant ol squipmen n (1.063.478) L 254
Prowasiun for atall reiremsent gretuly 24 G7L N 2524,
Prafiron deposits § saving acoounis 22 (T REz ] (572.585)
Provision ngaisst slopes, spares and ke tools 211 - 11,3149 654
Pryvisbos againsi sales tan pehindoblo 15 = L3 AR
Prosisgon againat doukafil alvances 5 - 19 R4 50T
{Reversal of provelson) | poovision Rpiiest doohiful rsde detes 21824 (L,833;R000) W, A29, 018
Prevvisloh mpuinss G0 coas and incressed gy irdf 2 . TLLTL6ER
Fimaneg o It 3, T 131 1173553
{TL264.745) LV THe 490
{Incresse) | decrosse in carrent sssels %
Bropes, spares dind looss pooly FulEHT LEIR 172
Sbrcksinstradn 113,745 557 124, 461,294
Tride debix AIET KEN [ELRE R
Advimees mnd other necesvables 0,71 EIF1 5l
Seles max refiindahle T,305) {2H35,710
(Decrease) [ Increase in corrent Nalkdlizles
Tradde anil wder pryables (170300008 TR, |
22T, TR LT MY
Cash penerated frons egerulinis T Rnn A0S 27H,0E D4
Finonce cos pasd 183,214} (44, 560, 606]
Carstuiiy paid i { el e} (4T S0
Iz e Lax refundal e WL 6, R0HL, 20
Mot cash gemeruted fram operaling setivities Asoan 231 442.10
. CASH FLOWS FROM INYERTING ACTIVITIES
. Puchuse of projpesy, plant omd sgeEpmen . {3 AXLEEE)
Procesds from ﬁmmdpﬂm,ﬂuumd equipmenl 1,504,954 LA
Prnfil evied oo depaaits | iuyving scoounis H1LEN AL T,
péed cash generated from J§ (used inj investing aclivilies 3,127,445 REALL
¢, CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lishilicy agninai isspor af machinery repald : “:'_-"':"""'"m'
Proveeds froen lung-tenit nance : 27 .o
nnmpmmmgmnﬂh . 154,751 K
Wet Increase in cnsh mnd cash equivalents (4+B:0) RN 5 Pl B4, 7HELLD
Casly umdl cah ipalvalents ot heglining of the year (174,194 4751 (554, 0 AR
Cash and ensh equivabemts af eml of the year (A3 AT} AT AL AT
f—_ —
Casly sl cash pyjuivalints
Cphy anil bank helances 149 13,239,713 12,200, 405
Shiri-ipmm bETawings ] {1, 268,375) TIME A0 ST
; (143 65T} [174,104,£75)
The annevad potes [ vo 39 fiorm an s af thess financial sLAlEMENLS, e

(KHALID INAM)
Chief Exccutive

(INAMUR REHMAN)

Chatrman ! D”m_"'frﬁi.::i'
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STATEMNET OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017

Share Unapgiroprinted
capital prifit Tutal
Rupees
Balnnce as acluly 01, J]15 147 000,000 118,587 441 I65,587.441
Totul comprebensive income for the year
Lass for the yvear (443.638.747) {443.6G38.787)
Chtbeer cormprehensive income for the year -
{443,638, 78T (443,638,787
Transfer from surplus on revalustion of
propesy, plant and equipment aa sccount of
incremental deprecision S [3055, 730 13,055,734
Balunce as ai June 30, 2006 14T, R G000 (31155610 {16k 5B 100
Total comprelionsive income for the year
Loz Tor the year - {1SEB40LSTT) (ISEBA0.51 1)
Other comprehensbve income for i year - - -
(151,840,511 {151 844.511)
Transter from surplus on revaluation of
propeny, plast sl equipment on sccount of
tneremental deprecistion 14,562,174 14,582,174
Bakastce as at June 30, 2017 4T A0, ) {09 253 94T {2,253, 947)
Ea—— —_— ———
The annenesd notes | o 39 foem un integral part of these financial sttements.
f’_ P
ot -
:ALID INAM]) (INAMUR REHMAN)
ief Executive Chairman / Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2017

ETATUS AND MATURE OF BUSTNESS

WP, Spinnbag MM Linsted (e Company) wes incorporatad  dn Pakizen on Februsry 17, 1990 & pablic company  lmited by
shares  ender the Compamies Ondinence, 1984, The shares aof the Company se ogquoted on Pakisan . Sk Eschange
Limited. The prncipal business sctivity of ibe Compeny s mamdaciuring asd sefe of yem The Millis located is Raiwind,
Diisizict Lahore in the provinge of Panjal, The reglstered  alfice of the Comgany s locsmed w0 703 < Uni Tower, 11 Chondingar
Road, Karazhi in the provisce of Sindh '

Duning the year, the Company iocurned net loss of Bs. 15184 milliom (2006 B 84360 million)] which e el is
accumuisted  Soss of He #289.25 milban 2006 He 311.9% miflica} and deficit in egaity of Hs. 3I2325 millico (2016 Hs.
164,99 millicn) & ar Jupe 3 2007, In order o mimmice forcher losses of the Conypasy, the Bosnd of Drectors: (the Board)
of the Compasy i iz meetng beld on Jung T, 2006 had decided o wemporacily suspead e operatons  of the Famory wed
had consequentty  hid off majority of #s workforce. The Boand coesidered vamons aspects For this decision  including
unfevwourable  morkst conditions In tee texile spleming sector, high price of milities, lack of avmilability of bocal oaiton,
showtage  Of working copiesl, and severs competition from foceipn manefuctires A disebosed (mnotes B asd 1), iubssguen

ta fhe poar gmd, the Bank hag also Bled a skl against the Company for recuvery of gulstanding  loune and - markup (e

Farther, the shameholders  in their Annoal General Meeting. (AGM) held oo Oowber 31, 2006 hal prmsed o mesohution b
mmthodize the Board &0 sell propenty. plunt ond eguipment snd other ssets of e Company. Cosmidering thal ome yor time
will sonn elopse  afier passing the resludon im the AGM, the Board has pasted & resobstion 80 seek sgein the shove
uptroval Trom i shaeehnlders i the opeoming AGM of B Comgning, s prescribed under (e Comuies Act, 17

In view of the above, management believes thet the Compaay &= not a poing concemn. Accordimgly, the Compasy mey mol be
phle do peelipe fis assets o dischorge s Nebilities i the normal course ol bosiness.  ond hesce, mmnegement  has prepored
the acoompanyiag fnancisl statenaents on o basls ather than goeeng coneemn, e stead in noe 1.2

BASTS OF PREFARATION
Stutement of complinsce

These fnancial siafements  base besm prepared in pocondance  with epproved  socouming  soasdends . as  opplicable  in
Pokipman,  Apgwoved scoountng  seandards  comprise of ach Intemilonsd  Finaneisl Heponing Stndards  (IFRSs) faued by
the Tnleraational Accounting Stasdents  Boanl (IASB) as oe nofified umber the Compunies  Onlintece, 19548, provesions of
anil directives fsmed under the Caompanier  Ondinance, 1980 In case rogeivoments  differ, the pravisions or dicectivn ol the
Companies Ordinemce, [958 shall prevail

During the yesr, the Companics  Act, N7 was enaced on May ), 2007 and came into forcs @ onee Subsequently, the
Secantich  amd Eschange Comsigsion of Pakigaa (SBECF) bhas ootificd Gwrough Circolar Moo 17 of July 20, 2007 tha
compenies  wiwne fimincial yoor closes on ooc before Jume 30, 2(M7T skall prepare their financial siolements  in acconfance
with the proviskons. af the epesled Compemes Ordinance, 1984, Thesefore, hese financial staiemenis  have heen prepared
under the Conspaniss Ondinance, 198s,

Mn=i nf mezsurement

A disciased jn mone 1.2 v dhe financiad stnemenis, the Comipany {5 sol considated & going comeem, thanefoee, s
finiscisd srnetentz have baon prepared on o basis ather than going conesmn, which is & folloes

= Al assers are stted ot their reslizable valoes: and
All lighilities are stwied af amounts payvebde,

Wihile peejiaing  the Tinncinl stalemenls  on aloromentioned  basts, mamgement  his applicd e approved  sccuunting
standards a5 applicsblo im Pokistan, as dischweed in ooie. 2.1 Under the csment cicumsiances, manzgemesi  has repaned
gll nsseis at their realimble values and ol lohifites at ameamis papabie baeed oo bess sstipmate

Funciional nod presentalion currency

Deme imclmled im the Anoncizl steemests  ee messred  oxing the. curreacy of the primary econoenic envirooment  in which
the Company operases. These financial siwlemenis  are presenied (o Pakismn Bwpees.  which s the Comgany’s  hesetiml
gl pressnuanon  currency. Al financial infarmetion presested (0 Pakbian Ropess hey bees roumdsd  olf o the s
s,
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Use of estinantes aned jodlgments

The pregarstlion of Goancial statements o conformisy with spproved.  sccounting  msndards, applicable in Pakision,
equliss managerwnt o make pelgments, cslimales  amdl assempions  thar offest the application of policies and repened
ity of assets, liabdhices, iscoms and expenscs.

The extimates, and associated  apsunptions aro based oo hisorical expevience  wnid varous other factors the are beleved w
be measonable usder the circemstinces, the tesalis af which fomm the Feels of making the judgments shoul the carrying
valucs of assets  and Gabilities tat are pat peadily spparent  From other sources.  Acoss] results may differ from Sess
estimaies, The estimales and underlying sswmptions v peviewed onoon mgemy bests, Hevishons @ occounting  estimunes

and pecogaized in the penod bn which the olimate s revised if e revision affects omly that period, or in the period of the
revision s fnture periods 0 the mevision affects boih curress end faiuee perads.

Tudgments  muife by matiageson  in the applicetion of spproved weuupting standards (a8 applicahle | PakEtan) -und  bash
of preparatsnd @5 dhsorbed i@ note 22, el heve & sigificass cfect on ehe financial ssemests  and estimaies  wish
significant risk of material jedpment in e eal fniscial vear are set forh bebaw:

© assumprions snd estimites used m deiermining provesion for astion including deferred tnxetion (poies 3.2, 6 e 27

- mssurmplions and esiimales wsesd i delerminang revaboed £ recoserabls amouns, resadinl vl and wvedul lves al
prapercy, plani and eguipmens (noles 3.5, 3.13.2 and 1%);

+ essurmptions snd estimiies used i deermining peovisieas (eoies 3,05, 9, 17 and 15}
- msumnphions and esitmaies used in delerminng the provisios for slow moving smores s spares ootes 3.7 and 12.1);

+ msumptices snd extimates used i whiting down Bems of sock-in-msde s helr pe realizable valoe (noles 3.8 and 153
o

« assumgrions s eslimae used in caleuiszing the provision for impaimmes for drsde debes (nistes 39 amd 16},

Miw [ revised slandards that ure dffective in the current year

The following umendments 1o pohlished dpproved accounung  wasdeeds  are effective for B wear ended June 30, 2037,
These amesdments  are, siher pol telmant o the Compeay's  operaliong o ape pot eapecicd  bo have sgnificant bmpas on
the Campany’s financinl statements other then certain adiitosl dis:losores:

- Ammembments (o IFRS 3 'Non-current Assets Held for Sae and Déseontimced Operations”; Clurification regarding changes in
et moethoud of disposal of an asset

« Amentments 1w IFRS 7 “Financial Instrumenss - [scdosures”: Disclosure roquirements far servicing armangements i
vantizming involversens In ransdermod fimncial asset,

- Al imentz o IFES W ‘Consolidared l-'l._-m:iul Samements’, IFES 12 Thsclosure of Fvercses in Ocher Fatities” and 1AS 28
ARevised 20113 Tnvestments m Associaies and faint Venbares'! Application of eonsolidation exceptian,

- Ameneimenis i [FRS 11 Falnt Arangements Accounting for scquisicong of an imesest in a joint operation
- Amesdments to LAS | Presentadon of Financial Stelemoenis” - Disc|osere imiiative

- Aemenedmenis w0 [AS 16 Propesty, Plest snd Bquipment asd [AS 38 Trangible Assets's Clarification on soceptabhe methods
af deprecistlon and amunisation.

- Amendments i LAS 16 Propety, Plast and Bquipment' aad 145 41 ‘Apnealiurn’ - Messurement of bearer plants,

- Aomodmonts fo LAS 19 "Employee Benefits' Clarification thal the same currency bonds be used b detemnine the discoun
mle in which bemefits s o he pasd,

= Ametubments o [AS 17 "Scparate Fimscial Statermencs’ - Equity methad |8 stgraraie Tnencisl staioments,
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Amsendments ta pablished approved accoumling standards

The following eoesdmenis &0 opproved  scoounmisg  standaeds  and new [FRS interprstations  are efieciive for accousting
perids, beginniag on or after ihe daie mestionsd ageingt sach of them. These amendmesis are either not relevani o ihe
Cuinpaniys’s  operaliig  of ag ot gxpected B hiave significanl [mpect oo the Company's  Ananclal ssemens  alber then
certum sklitionnl discisures:

Amendmeams o [FRLS 2 “Share-hesed Payiment - Clasification
o (e ebisaiflGation and messuremest of slare-bused
PaFmERnE Trass st

Amendments o IFRS 12 Desclussre of Enlerests in Other
Entizies": Clarification of soope af the standard

Amendmenis o JAS 7 Stmiement of Cash Flows': Ammendmenis
uk resuft of the disciosre instintive.

Amendmenis iz TAS 12 Trcome Taxes': Recognition af
defemed uy arsels for merealised ligses

Amendments i LAS 28 Tevestments in Associnies aml Jodni
Wenbures' — Megsuring am associsto of jobnd yenlice @ Caur

Ameniliments o AR 20 lsveament Fropery'; Claifcation on
Transfers of progerly b of [ imvesliment propety.

IFRIEC 22 ‘Feoeelgn Currescy Transastioes and Advance
Comiderstion’] Provides gusilienss om rassacions wheog
oimsidernlion aguinsl noa-monetary prepaid assel f deferred
lecrore i dennminsed in foreign curmescy

[FRIC 23 "Uneertaliity over Isoomne Tan Treatmenis”: ClardGes
thu sccounting trcatmen in melathon o debermination of tabis
profit {lax loss), mx bases, umased tux losses, unussd txx
crediss onid @x res, when there §s ESCeEnainty oves Heome (15
rearments wnder 1A% 13 ‘Teeoms Tases',

Efferibve dute

{azcounting periods beginning

Jamumry BL, X1

Tamsaury O, 20T

January 0, 20017

January @1, 21017

January (30, MHHE

Tanssary 00, M0 4

January OF, 2018

January OL. 2015

Ceher than ths afonsiail terpretations. and omendmests, e IAZE hay also issosed the followsng standards which hove mot
een mdopied kocally by the SECP-

IFRS | — First Time Adoption of Inieenations] Finssctal Repocing Standacds

IFRS ¥ - Financial Instnaments

IFES 14 - Regulatory Deferral Aocmsals.

IFRS 15 - Revesee from Conmracts with Ces togners
IFRS 16— Leaes

IFRS 17 - linsutance Costracis

SUBMMARY OF SIENIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

Seafl retiremend benelits

The Company operaies an unfusded gty scheme covering all s permanent emplhiyess wha have completed o minimum
gaalifying period of serviee. The Company determisng gratsty ohligation s per the hesin diselosed i note 91,1

19
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Tazatien

Incame tax expense comprises curreat and deferred tax, Income lax expense % recognized 0 othe profit asd loss account,
except o the exient thal itncbites o dlems recognied divcetly n cther comiprebensive  imcome of bulow equity, (n wiich case
it 5 pecognizad iin ither commrehensive income or belvs suity respeciively.

Cirreni tax

Provision oo cument tanaton s basesl on the woabdiy of cerain income s of ibe Comgany wnder the Finel Tax
Fegime m the spplicable o s amd the vomasinmg income  streams charpeable  al cument male of muten usder the
Narmal Tas Regime after taking inbe account availshlo tax credis amd i retmbes, ifany, of oo umover a2 ke gpecified mie
or Ahiera: Copamte Tax g8 ilefined e sectfon 1130 of the Ingome Tax Oridinasce, ZHAL, whichever I Bigher. The charge
for the saminl o olin inelsdes odjusinenin where secessary, relafing o prior vears which orise from sssesamest  framed |
fmabima) daring the yeur,

Iferred bax

Dieferred iax i weognized  using the balanos  shes hability mechnd, providing for semporry difference betwesn (he camying
mmounss of ety end |aabdlisles for financial Tepomting purposes amd Uie amounis used foe Loation purpesee. The amount of
deferred ins provided s bwscd oz the expecied mesmer of realication or setilemaiil  of the carying smount of sssels  apd
liabifitéea isimp the 1ax rees enwctet or substantlvely enacied af tlie hilance shest dis:

Tee Comgumy mecognares  w defered fax psgol 1o the exient dim il probable thm taxable prafits in e forospeables  funsne
will b available apainst which the sssets can be uGlized. Defermed fmx assend amn redoced booibe edtent dhat it s o Banger
probable that the relsed s henefic will e mealized,

Further, the Company also recagnizes o defirned e anses / [ighilisy on deficit / surplas oo revaluation of propenty, planst ssd
equipment which 5 adjusied sgaimar the related deficit f surples,

Trade and other payabiles

Trade sl other paysbles ane rocognizad initially at fuir value phos direcily atriaiiblo: cost, il eny, aml subseguenily
measared 6l amsotined oo,

Slurlup Inaring barrowings

Morkup Bearing . borruwings sre mecognized  Imitally o Fair vabse, =55 aisibulohle oansaciom  cost Subsegmesd 16 initial
recognition, mackup bearing bomowings are saied m omertized cost wilh sy difference betwesn cost und redemplion  value
heing recagnized in profic s liss account oves th period of hurawings on s effective inarest basis,

FProgurty, plami snd equlpmeni

Propety, plant and eqga@ipment fre slated as follows:

* Leszhiodd land g stated at revadued smouns less impatement s, i amy;

Butldisg an leasehold lasd | offios prenises, plant and muchinery and electric (nstslipions ars gaced at Fraa e |
amounis |ess secwmulaied deprecsation and impalrment bssss, i any; and

= Pucoory equipment, famiiure and Mxtures, office squipment, compuisrs s vehicles are stated 4 conl less ccumaimed
duprociation and kmpal et Josses, if sy,

Coax includes expenditure that is direeify sicibutable to the péoulsiise of an asset ineluding bormawing cests, if any,

Bubsequent  costs e included in the msel’s carrying mmouns o revgnired  gs @ separele  asset, o spgecgmabe. anly when
it ib profable gt fatice ocomomic benelit ssocimed  winh the dlem: will Now o (he Company and iz sl ¢an be measumd
refishly, Coar indamod o replisce 4 eomponest of an lom of propeny, ples ol equipment s capitalized amd the wsiel so
replaced s derccognized  Moninal repeirs and pmaimicnasce. am churged i profit sl loes scdoent dudng e period in which
they s incurrsd.

Drepreciation is cherged 1o the profit snd duse nccounl applying e weduclng balince mehod & ihe mies specified in noke
13. Deepereciation on sdklitsons 4 chinged frm the month sn axset i avallable for use upeo the nonth perier B ifs disposal,
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Diepreciation methosds, useful bives and residual values of esch flem of property, plant and egeipmsent il i# sigmifice in
redasiin o the total cosi of the asset are reviewed el adjusted, if appropeiaie ot esch balance shoe dato.

arphu on revalwation of wicets 6 eredited 1o the sorplos on revabsition sccosmt. Revelustion b camied out with sufficient
regulenity o cnsse that the cistying emiunk of ety does sol differ matedally from the falr valst. To the sxeesi of the
incresmesthl  deprocislion charged on the revalued sseols, the related ouplss on revalgtion of aseel dnet of defermed
taxeting) is trassfermed directly 1o reinined camenps {unapproprioted profit / sccumulased loss),

The galm of loss on disposal of an item of peoperty, plant and equipment s decammined by eomparimg- the procesds  Framn
dispassl with be camying amoant af the property, plem ond equipment, und s eeognised & other inceone [ other expefies
in the peofit and less accoont. When rovalusd sssets are sobl, any mlwed amount incheded in the worplus on evalustion i
trsmsfierred to retsined earnings (ansppropnsted prafil § acoamubaied bess),

Capital work:lm=progress
Capltil work-in-progress |5 sated W coal bews impeirment |oas, f any, and consists of expendimre  nourred  gnd pdvances

misde in respect of sssels b Usr eouse of ther scquisidon, cosdiruction and instaflmtiom. Transfers are msde 1o relevant
asaet calegories as and when assels are svailsble for mended uie,

Borrewing cosis

Bormwing cosis diresily sributable do the acquisiion, comstroction or produciian of qualifying kssets, which are asseis thai
necessarily take 4 substntial period of time w gel ready for their intended use or asle, sre capitilied 25 pan of the cost ol
e pspectivg mssels, ustil such ome as ihe dssets are subsiantslly resdy for their intonded use or sale; Allather bestoming
casls me recognized in profit and boss seoount in the penod is which they ke imcurred.

Slores, spares and los ool

These sre statedd m lower of maving everage cost and ned resliesble walue, Jems ellownnce for obsolee sl sbow monving
ilerms (ifamy) Hems |mumneit are seated at cost camprisdng invesce value plus other charges incumed teroon upin balance
shoet  date  Provisson for obwsolele  and  slow moving  siores, spares and  Joos:  toold iy delermined  besed oo the
munEgemE s eslimuic fegarding chedr Fature wisbily.

Nel realizable vakue signifiss the estimated selling price n the ordinary course of business ks the net estimaned costs
mecessary 10 ke ncurned 1o make the sals,

Stnck-in-irade

These are statec ab bower of coat o net realisable value spplying the following basis;

Raw muierisl Weighted evernpe cosi
- Sbock-mm-mansit Cosl avcemulated upen halonce sheer dane
- Work in process and fimished godds Average manufscburing cost
- Wasie et realisabile vales

Awempe mannizcrming st in relation to wark in process and finishod goods signifies con inchuding s portion of rolaed
direct overhomds,

hiet iealizabilo value (NBV) signifies the enimaed selling price in the oed|siry course of business l2ss the et estiamsod
clh pecrssary t0 be incurmed o make e ke

Trade delits imil slber recelvables

Teslle debls anl other receivables are rocopnized  initlally ar falr valug and subsequentdy  meassred Al amertized cosi less
provision for impaimmens, ifeny. A provision for impeiment 8 estabilisted  when thers |5 objeciive svidince hat the Comquasy
willot be able 1o collest all amounts due according 0 the oripisal permes of mecsivables. Trade dets and other peceivahies
canssdered recoverwhls s wrilten off.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash emdl cash equivalemts for cesh flow purposes  Inclode cish in hamd, balaices w4ih banks in current and deposic
scoounis pnd book overdraft, Shor-term bomowings availed by the Company, which sre payshle on demesd and foem an

integra] part of the Company’s cash mansgemest, are included as pam of cash and cash equivabenss for the purpose of the
caih Mow slalemenl

Fimancial imstruments

Allfisancial sssets snd [inbilities are recognized ab the fme whes ihe Company becomes s pamy w0 ihe comractea] provision
of lstruments.  Fimapcial assets  are derecognized  when the rghts o recsive cash flows from the assets  have expired or
heve been transferred snd the Compeny hes irssferred  sobstanbially ol deks aml pewands of ownership. A financial Hehilsy
I8 derecognized when the obligstion under the liablity is discharged, cancelled or expized. Any goin or loss on derecognitron
of the fnancinl pses of lisbikities is taken to profit and knss oocoont,

CHTsetting of Mnancial assets and Anenelad HahiBges

Finnocial assers wnd financial liabdlities sre offset asd the net amount i repomed |s the financial saemests  oaly where there
is legelly enforcenble righi o set-off the recognized amousis ssd the Comjrany imiends either 10 setle om g net bass or o
reulize the pssets and 10 sexle the Mabilites samublanocnsly.

Impairneent
Finnmcial nssets

Afinancial assei i aspessed W cuch repanting date o detcrmine whether thers noeny objeciive evidence ihat b i impained

A fimancial misel i cosmidered to be impaired if objective evidence midicwies thar one of more Gvests Bave had o negstive
aflect on Bhe cetimabed future cash flows of that assei

Non-fnunclal msets

The cirying amounis of noo-fimancial assets, ofher than mveniodss and doferred lax assel, s soviewed st cach balance
sheel dme o escerinin whether there |8 amy eodicstion of impairment  Ef any such indication exist, thes ihe asser’s
recovernhle  mmount {5 sstimied,  An impeirment loss s recognined, nx an expense  In the peofit asd logs sccount, for the
amosnl by which the asset’s camying emount exceeds ity recoversbls mmoust, The recoversbie  amoant i the higher of am
asst’e fair walue less cost o -sell and valse in use,

An impairment losd §s reversed il these has been u change in the esfimates wsed 1o detennane the recoversble amount An
impalrment loss iy reversed oely so tho extont that the asset's covying smownmt dock ol excetd the carrving ameunt thst
woiild have been determined, nef of deprecisiion or emonizetics, If oo iopelement Joss had besi recognized.

Forelgn ourremcy tramsiaton

Tremsections  im foreign currencies are trasslsied e Pakisian  Rapess sl the males  of eschamge  epproximating  those
prevmling on the date of cansactuons, Monetiry sssets  and Eebilitics in foreign curreocies  are translsied s Pakistam
Frupess at the rates of exchanpe prevailing on the balenos abeet date.

Eachange differonoes are included in the profit and loss acooon curmentdy,

Pruvisinms

Proviskems s recopnized i the balince sheet when the Company hes @ present, legal or consmructive, abligeion as a
pesull of & paudl evenl itis probable thai an cesflow of resnurces embodylag economic benefits willbo roguired to setde the
chiiggiion, and o reliable eviimate can be made of the amount of obligaton. Provisiom e reviewed of each balsnce shes
daie and wdjussed 1 refleet the eusren baest eatimmabe,

Ruvimisg recegnblbon
Hevenue s reongnized o the extedt thid 10 s protuble that the economic benefits willflow io the Comqusy and ihe pevemss

can he reliably messnsd  Revenue s messured  at the fair walue of the considerwiion  received o receivable in the normal
course of hikness,
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= Renenue from sales of goods i recogmared when the sgnifican rsks md rewnnds of ownership of the goods ke
passed ba the buyer, usualiy on delivery of the godds

Interest incoese i pedognlsad an & time-apporiioned hasis using the effeciive riie of reism
Dividend snd appropristion ts f Prem ressres

Dnividend distribastion wo the Camprany's sharehalders and sppropristoes o/ T fesseved i recognized in the period in
which these are spproved.

Harnkngs per share

The Company presens basic aeed diluted carnings per share (EPS) daa for its anlinary shores, Buosie EPS |5 cstoslimed by
dividizg the profic o logs amnbatable 0 ocdinary shecholéens  of the Company by the waightsd aversge namber of ordisary
shares  cusanding  during the year. Diduled EPS s desermined by adjosting (e profit or loes stiribeshle (o oedisary
ibrcholders  and ihe eeighsed averuge number of ardicary shares wotsianding for the effects of all dibsive poestlal ordinary
srns,

SHARE CAPITAL
7 016 217 i) ]
wMamher of shares... FIETRTCRO | | T
Aaitharieed
gﬁ EM Crilimary sbures of Ra, 18- pach 2200 AHN, ) A2ULEK]L 0
[zssed, subscribied and paid up
Ordimary shares of Ra. 100 each fully paid
UE 1, S 0 - im cash EiRS, fHHE, B 105 CHMY, 00
A 21N e 4, 206150 - issued 5 boues shares &2, i 00 &2 AWK
14,7080 (1M} Tl TN D00 14T AHHE, [ERRCLIRE ]

The Compeny has ing clis. of orlimary sharss  which camy o0 fights 0 faed meome, The bolders of shares are. entitled
receive dividends ax declared fram time o dme sl we entited o oo wele per shere i the mesting of the Company, Al
hames runk equally with regend o the Comguny's s deal deees.

M Waterginl Indusirzes {Privaie) Limited, an associaed usdectaking, held 57800 (2006 57,4000 ordinry shares

7 Hiih
Mote Rupees Rupises
SURFLUS ON REYALUATION OF
FROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Ned of tax
Halamze wn wl Judy 01 AR AW A0 554 45T
Lesx: iransferred 1o usappropiieced proalil on aceoumi of
- Incresnentnl depreciatian (ISR 174} [13,055.7%)
- mekated diefenmed tax [abilisy 4T S5 15,595 1i6)
FLE RS LX) (1H.B30 0152)
471 3EL T8 4395413 430
Less: Related defoered inx labilicy an: &
Revaluatinn serplus as ai Tuly 1, EEE R ITREL 2 (138585 4814
Reeseruiil of Lig Hakility on bailding L | - ShGId 52
Aulpssimend due 1o change im iax raie (BT 1800 971,953
Incremensal deprecioion chigged dunng the voar 4,067 &6 1505314
{TE T3, 268, [T, 10 LB
Baldnce & o Juse 30 U5 519,532 ATOLTAH Bl
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o pareasnce &0 the mefien disclosed  in ol L2 amd 2.3, munagemeni considers that the wvelue of the aseets  will be
reslised thioagh disposl ratfer than wse of the asseis, Therefore, comsidenng b soction 13{d) of section 22 of the Income
Tax Ordimance, K1, deferred 1z Wakility on rarplus of revaluation on building has been resiriced to the difference beiwesn
iwiginal cosr and tax hese

DEFERRED TAXATION
Jwen i, SinT N 3, Soid
Typiny ELb ] kot w A by iy Fi i il = Chstimg
Vi © Frstis lmm ke oyl | Llskeicy | Lisilnp ! ol om m"“_-.-.u:m Liskiiing !
i | [FEe (LE] (£ (LT = i Ay}
£ i
P - ARkl | L 4 [ETEE AT ELLE [ ) Vel il LT
Vi
TR i e
i b ! i AIANLEN ERCE L] AT LI [k . VST
LI L] ISLETE |30 EE R L |

A disclved i ootn 12, the Company B nobcoesidersd o poing concem, dhereforr, the defemed tan linhility oe taxsbls
temparary  dilferences has boen deiernimed oo the haxis of Comtegquences  of diuposal of assets  maifer lan wse of
Eiseli.  Fudher, dhe recognition of defooed tax ssaet hws Been restriciead ko the extent  of avalahle fazable temperary
differunces,  Accondingly, the Compamy has mon recorded  defered Gy sl on logses  smounting s Be 27519 millios
{3004 Rs. 154 88 milGon) mnd trsinismum e ceedit amounting 1o B 0072 mdilien,

LOAN FROM IHRECTORS

During the year ended Juse 30, 2015, the Company entered (mis dgreemests  with directors ! starchebders  in their capacity
& sponsars,  whesely' the repavinent of loan was deferred for a perind af five years from e dote of the agreemens, ie.
tang 23,0008, The Joans arv interest frog, unsecured g me repegible dn full o the ood of five-vear period bl Fher
exiended by mulal spreenent  Since, the Company is mat bedng comsidered 5 #oing concerm {as disciosed fmonote [} the
boan (ren direciors e bosn smeed mEmoun payable. i sfcinlance  with mote 22, and therefore, the Joss Fraom drecio
has been stated ot the undiscomnted amoent, :

7 Z0l&
Mide Riapes Rupees
LONG-TERM FINANCE - Nankiap COMBPENY - Sermred
Term finaoce i L7 HHR ) LT 000 00
Lass: current portiom af long-teon fimasce {2TT MY, (HlsT ) (S L9ET A0}
- 225.0463,000

This represenis  Jang-icrm  finance fucility ohtainod by the Company for the parpase o repiyment of Nohibily npsinst impont of
mackanery. The facility carrles markup @ the rate of sis month  KIBOR Pl 25% and b8 secured  agninst fire chirge over
fised asszts of the Company,

During the year, the prace penod of the long-iemmn finance ended on Sepsember - 3, W14, and Firsl mstallmeni became  dug an
Cupater 03, 2006, Huwever, the Cinmopany bag ot been abie i make any paymend o the bask As wl June M0, N7, nine
moathly mstalbments sggpregating o R, 5194 millios s overdue, Consequent. o the defamlt, in sccordesce  with the izrms
of agresments,  the emire smount of bong-ierm fisances became dug and payible by the Company  immedisely, thersives,
the whode wnoum of Iong-term fimances has been clussifisd mi curent Hahilely, Ssheequemt 0 pear end, he Bank hag filed z
st agrinst the Comfmy for recovery of outstsnling boans gl markup thereon, )
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2017 201i&

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Credimes H2,326 64 2T
Advasce from cusbamers 18,047,141 &3, 31,045
Acerued liabiliries e na? 52 56,815 464
Seaff reriremmest pratuity 9.1 #7751 149,813
Provwasion for CHD cess and incroased s failT 03 & D3 9151625 FLands
Uneluimed dvidend 3.200.950 3,2 10895}
Inlrasnnciare fee f cess wa 50,002,814 0,002,814
Withhodding ey 950,682 051,705
Chibvers 1454, 755 1609 665

THE 242071 LIRS IR

Maovement during th yeur

Balance s o July 1, 144 012 BA18,521
Eapense recagnized in peofic and loss scoount 67] 58K 1524, 154
Paymants made during the véar WEENTH TR THII04)

JIEATA
Babance s ot B 30: LR 677501 B

Sinll retirement grilily

A disclosed dn note 1.2, @0 the previcus year, the Compeny suspended it operstions  &nd lald off majoeicy of ne wark force
end reteined only key admisisnitive stafl, Sisce the Coenpeny  peve grabeity to its employees onoan anmsal Baga and s per
noe 2.2 the liohilites have to be stated at amosnis payable, no schusfial saluation bes been caried oot during e curned
wl previons yeus sad the Hsbility s 2 June 30, 2007 and June ¥}, 2016 bas besn demermined on the bosis ol amcunts
payetile io the elipible etmpliyeos im the nem yeas, wikch i-equivalent so.ome month groes alary,

In Aogust 2013, ihe Ol and O Regulstory Aulbesity (CHGRA] vide s 5SRO ¢ P26ET2003 notified the sae prce fo gale of
natural gas ab Rs, 573.ZEMMETUY for coplive power consumpiion  (CPF) with immediste effect Prior 1o such notification the
applicalbbe  eale price wag Ra SRR INMMBTL. Svhsequent o the said 5RO, the Company received  gas bills at Ko
STAZRMMETU, being comsidersd & CPP by the uiility compeny. The Compeny, contidering  iesell (mastrial consumes  paid
gi= charges ab the raie applicebls before Augugt 2003 om the baseq of sy order obtaised from the Hoocesble Eabore High
Court (LHCE

Subsegoendly, on Seplember |, D015, OGRA vide b5 SROF STRII0LS notified the price for sale of nohiral pas s B
(HNEMMBTY for industriad and caplive power conssmpiien  with effect from the said date, The Company 6 nod obtain any
fay from the count for the sele price notified through SRO E7PR(D200S ond hes meds payments  at the ree of Ho
S14 TEMMBTL |12, the origingd wrffl of Bs, J880AMBTL phes R 26 TRMMBTU, being the differsnee between  the wnff
nofifiod roagh SHO 720N asd SRO ATGI20613). As o motier of sbandant cotion, the Compiaty feeandsd & provisinn
(bt mert paid]) for thie imitial terfT meresss a8 aotified teough 5RO 72600200 3 since Awgust 2015,

Under ihe Jas Infrastructure  Development  Cess Act, 2001, Oovernment  of Pakbstan Jevied Gis Enfrastructare Development
(R Cese om i bilks ai the rate af Rs, 13 per MMBTU on oll infesirial comsumers.  In b ot af Juse 3002, the Federal
Govermment resised G0 Cess e Trom Ba, 13 per MMBTU 0 Ra, 144 per MMBTLL

The Comguny alang with group of other plointiffs Gled o sait before e High Coun of Sindk, clallenging  the applicability of
Cas Infrastrecture Cese Aoy, 2001 The Sindh High Coun had restrained  the Federation snd pas compasses  from ecovering
G0 Cess over and above Ba. 13 per MMBTU. On Asgust 22, 2014, the Supreme Cowr of Pakiston  deglared  that the levy of
CEITY Cese nw o lax wes not validly bevied in soconlance with the Coniiiiution
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In Sepiember 2004, e Pedern] Government prowmalpeied Gas Infrasirociuce Cess (GHND) Omdinance Mo, Viof 2014, In
May 2005, the said Ocdinewe was apgroved In the parliamal wnil becmme an Acl Under the Act, GID Cess st the sale

of Rx, 100 per MMBETU an all industrial onsemers  and Bx 200 per MMBTUan all Captive Puasr Plant {CFP) has been
levied,

Subsequenl 0 the spproval of the At the Campany received  gas bills at the mie af B JH per MMBTU, = the
Campany was somidersd o CPP by the uility company.  The Company akng with other plaintiffs has challesged GIDC
Act, 2014 inchoding metrapoctive Jevy of the GID Cens anid has filed o wril petitson i the Homorable Sindh High Cour.
However, of & prudent hamis, the Company recordsd 2 ponmlos In respect of GID cess, which sb inchudes (e
povision portanlisg %o the perod from mitisd GID Cess Act of 2001 unld e dae of the Supreme Court ander through
which the appBability of G wis lovabidmied.

Tho Gosersment of Sindh shrough Siedh Fleance Act 1994 mmposed  mirastrocture e Gt the deselopment s
jmaimipnmmee ol (pfoustruciure om goods wnlerieg o leaving the Provinoe theugh air ar sex al preseribed rates, The levy
wns challenped by the Compeny olong with other companies b the High Count of Siedh through civil suiss which wene
dismdssed by ihe sizgle judge of the High Coun af Sindh theemgh s decisian in Diinber 2HA. On oppeal  [led there
against, the High Coust of Sindh ba held dromgh sn order pussed i Sepiember 2008, thal the levy a5 imposed tbrough
the Sindh Finonee Act, 1994 (smended  from time w time) we ot velid il Deeznber  I5, 2006, howgver, thercaficr on
wcouis of 1 smendment in the Sindh Fimaece (Amendownt) Ondinance, HK6, it had become walid anil ix paysble by
the Appelling. The Compamy, slng wilh cther companies, filed an appesl in the Supemms Ciirt of Pokisten  against e
aforemestivesd  ooder of High Comt of Sisdh, The Suweme Courd granisd sy by passing an mieni ofler an Jamusry
T3, HNH, The order passcd by the High Court of Sindh wis et aude by the Supeense Cown vide its oeder dmed Bay 10,
311, Comsequently, & new petiiion had been filed in the High Coun of Sindh. Through ihe imerim order passed on May
31, 2000, the High Court has ordered il for every consignmesd  cleared afier December 38, 20, 30 af the valos of

Infrastructure  foe should be pald incash and & benk guarsmse  for e remalning smouss shoubd be saftimbiied  antil the
final crder s passed.

Mamageisent is confident of a favornble sutcome, However, as o mafier of rodence, the Campany b made provisios
i folloes

AT U
Maobe Rupees Hewpers
Batance ai 6l Jily 1. 511, H14 A8, 156973
Proviston dunng the year 2 1,708 841
0814 AN R4
Paymenis made during the yesr L .
Bakance & 8 Juse 30, 50002514 il {HEL K14
ACCRUED MARRK-LF
Markup payable om long-lerm fimance L] L AHHL 40 12,330,276
Markisp payalie cn short-teom barmxwsn s Lt bl el i 9,555.802
i1 5H, 834,021 11856, 108

Auiraed mark-g s a2 the balance shest deie yepresenis mark-up puyuble smee Janmry {1, FH . The Company’ bk
mot beem sibli be puy the maork-ap,
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el 006
Mate Bkt Rupees
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Frum a bankisng company - secured
Rumsing fisance 99947 952 L aT2 037
Cash fimance 35 37m, 918 43,744,178
Finasce ngainst impent inerchandsse (FIM) 21, S 31,671,465
1.0 L6663 TS IT5, 28768
Benok ovendrafi - usseciiped " 11 007,25
166263375 84,4097

Faciliiez for running fnesce, fisance apumst cust recelpo, cash fluance and FIM had oxpired in he previoes year
These fcilities are subject o merk-up ol e ez of KIBOR plis L5% (2006 KIBOR plus 15%) per ssnum pavabde
Quaiesty, Thes e secured againgt find hyposhesiion  chage over fined sseeis ol pledge of all aw molerial,

Sgbsequeni  to year end, the Bank his fled o suil sgainat dee Compesy for secovery of outstanding loans and markup
therecm.

T e
Bapers Hinjiers
CONTINGEMUIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies
Guerantess issued by bank os bedll of te Coompeey with recourss
= Hub Momhem Geag Pipelines Eimited 366739 300 36,639,300
- Sirth Csa 544 R5{0, 54,950 (M0

O Apeil 19, 2013, the Federal Boand of Mevénoe (FBR) issued » mx demand noties 1o the Company of R 65,062,038
on the grounds thal the Company's custonwes bave cither not showm of bave shows Joss purchases  from she Company
in their sespeciive sales Gx refutns hased on Camputerized  Risk Evalution of Sales Tax (CREST) The Company lhad
filed for say in the Hosorable Sindh High Comn (SHCH, The Hosorsbie SHC prasied the siny order on Al 30, 2003,
which resirained . FBR fram pursuing crming] procesdings  ngainss the directons af the Compesy bl allowsd 5 FRR 1o
prurang the case in torms of sodit but s finkl orler will be izsued by FOR withowt permissien of tse Courl

The Company subwmitted an Intsrim reply fo FBR on May 7, 2013 whereln cerain darificotionn in respect of the noiks
isgued by FBR wero somghl. Tilldaste, no clarificstices have bees received from FBR and eccardingly, the Compony has
pecet pubsmilised o fimal reply.

Commmitnsenis

There are pa commilments of e Campany as at Jane ¥, 2007 and June 30, 2016
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20T il
Mo Rupees Hupees
Dieproctabion for the yenr has heen allocabed as ahier:
Ciea of sules FiN | 42,553,208 4.3, 307
Ad mimistralive capenses .t 1ETT. 194 -2.135,247
44,400,507 6 448, 554

The Company caries s teasshokl lind, balbmgs on leaschold lond, office premies, plant and machinery il electne
installmtioes” a1l rovalued  Emount under 1AS L6 Propery. Plus sod Equpment'. Last revalsabion was perfommed by
Pakisian Banks' Amocistion (PBA) recognized valuer Toseph Lobo (Priveie) Limited as om Juse 3, N5 which resulted
in wotal surpbes of Rs SOR.55 millivn, The vabustion wies camied oof by tking im0 secoust the detuiled specificalion of the
nssets and in Bagd o ihe present market value and recint misies irssscoons

Hail there heam no revabustion the felaed fhgures of leasehold land, boildngs o6 lessebaold Lind, affice prizmises, frlani

andd macdiinery asd eleciric nstallations, would have been e follows:

Lozsehald Tuewd

Buthdings on keaschold land
{Hfice premiscs

Plack msl machinery
Eleetric inssllstiomy

s mt 30 Jume IOUT

Leasahold land

Hailfinge on leasebald land
Chfioe premanis

Plant and mschinery
Elecinic snaialiaticne

As af 3 Jooe 2016

Jupe M, 2007

Accumulated
Cosi dep Mt hook yulue

Bupses

EAN2,00% - &40 60
AT 61,721,384 L5, 745 508
3,73LLKK) IARH G4 Td3 056
935 428 AL A5HATO, 108 i SR, G
16407 0240 4 BHYALE el M L
162 A1 5] BARITD 558 -ﬁtl,l‘!.l,ﬂ]

Jume ¥, 2016

Accumlnted
Cusa e i Mat hook value

Rizpens

£ 402 004 : 8,492 6040
TTATLISZ 61,234 455 10,206,668
3,732,000 1.905963 Téh AT
055 H3E wi] 36915 45RO
16,907,029 14,360 000 2359708
062 A%1,591 RS AL 025 EET NS
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133 Diispoal of property, plast sid eqolipment

T Sdbowing assein were dizpased of during the year

ArcemulEind Larying Mume and sddnes
Fertnism Ciml i Sale pracesds of lade nf disgisl
T Bapes ST
Samiki Pckap 557,000 ELa R ] e T L) aafiton  Sajid AR Qary g
L
| Moear Bike {3,315} 4 R LR LE] 1% Huunned Sdeen Fugllatan
Shadirahi-i-F gisel
Earnin
Teyors Croralla 120800 10 3 DL ER A% Peluhiamiiiel Ll Mopsiisem
Cairrar Karch|
Hhucrda Tty sk 000 1,006,517 4 A 5000 Abdal Salas Guiskan Pegolistn
e Fitiend Baiich
Tayos Coralls |5 00 [WETeT % Fa8 00 Naesd ur Reboon e [P
Morth Maplnatad
Famch
Huamdci Ol AALD0G SR 155742 IMOGD  Putcereresd Uimas Meritamm
FECHS Karsch
T 5,580, S0 FRERT i5] L&A 4TR 1SR4
A ARG 275000 AT IHE 12l 5,081
27 2016
Moty Ruptes Hupess
14 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Starex, spares and loose tools AL N5 TeE 33,352,355
Less: Provigiom for show-moving and obsolete toms 14.1 {19817, 5 {19 41T 5849
13,740,824 I3 534,451
14.1 Pravisian for slew-mnoving snd ohsolete items
Balanes al Jaly 01 19817 944 A 255,200
Provigion for alow moving and obsodeis ilams I - L1.519,654
i Halance 8 June 30 19807, 944 [9LE17,944
& 15 STOCE-IMN-TRADE
Raw marerinl 3H377.38] 42671281
Finlskai giols 15,7 58N 125.214,952
15,1 54,142,339 L &7 552,236

151 Thie Comguny hes necognieed o write down of Ra, 4,29 million (2006 Bs. T2, 1 million) 1o adjual the carrving value of
wiock-In-trade io fel realizehle valpe
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2097 Hilh
MNade Rupecs Hupees
I, TRAIE DEBTS
Local « unsecired
Congiderod good 533,510 1150553
Crmmidered doubiful 3341074 33,476,964
876,584 3R,032917
Provision foe doshiful debes L& 133, 340,074) {35, K16 004)
1,533,510 4 15.95)
([ Movemewt of provisson fer doulitful debsis
Balange ar Fuly | y A5 RT6 554U B4
Pravisson maile during the yeae : I TRETEY
Reversal of provizion RS ] (1,459, 845
{2,533, 5%1) INI27,048
Balance at June ¥ 11 &35 MA307e RN, el

16.2 Tewde debes wie fom-interes: oaring =nd are penerally on 90 - 120 duys e
164 Agring of past duse bt not mpaired
As ot June 31, 2007, irede debis of Re [53 CAE Rs. 2.08) million were pist doe but ol impoired. Thége reloie 6 4

samber of independent  caomens  far whom here is U tocent hisioey of defoul ‘The ageieg unulysés of these frads
dehiz s an follows

ol ) g e
Mo Buipsres Ruapees
121 - 365-akayy 1,533,510 2156053
Above 363 duvs s %
L3350 156,953
17 ADYANCES AND OTHER RECEIVALLES
Aufvanees - Considered goed
- T suppliers Li13,1258 3,116,457
- T employess 195 BLTIT
- Incomss tay IZ 009,711 25, 855.477
26024034 PL TSR e |
Advancis - Considersd doubiiul
- To suppliers 6,330 3 G351, 250
- Income tax 15,011,553 15,003,353
31,384,943 21,334 043
47,358,977 Skaeah14
Less: provixion for dowhiful advwanees 7.1 (20,534,543} {21,334.943)
26 05411 I9034,671
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217 alg
Mode Rupess Hupess
17.1 Movement of provisicn
Baduzee w1 Tuly (i 10,084,043 1,460 550
Frovvision made during the year 25 - 19574, 347
Balance ar Junw 30 II 334943 21334547
L 1K, SALES TAX REFUNDANLLE
Cngailand good 4,356 425 4o a0
Consédered dosfvfal 16,546,895 10 540, HIS
25500520 25 E95, 014
Less: Provixion agalitg sales lax refiendshie 1.1 (16,540,595 {16,546 305)
2356428 1,345 920
181 Mavimenl of provison
Halance at July 01 165450, 895 5,155044
Provveslon mads during the yew b - 11,390 55
Balance at Jung 30 Lib 540, HUES 16,546,595
19, CASH AND BANKE BALANCES
Cush is hand - G21.A27
Cesh st hank - bzl currency
= In gursEni aesoants 4,160 87 2,095 178
- i savings acoounis 9.1 19072416 0, 1450,%9]
I3 139, TXR 12,2i0.496

11 Effective mmark-up ruie |s 4% - 55 (2016: 3.75%) per mnnum. There i bea an Bs. 2.6 million (I018; Be. 2.6 millloed in
respect of security agales shon-term-banuwiags (e 11,1},

mzy &
Hupees Rmpees
a, AALES - net
]

f'um - Local TLiHn5TT T IR, 566
! Raw materisl - Local . 907,740
Wasie - Lacal 100 K78 ALK |
TLIIT 458 184,937,307
Less: Sales v éin Iocal sales . (35T, 20 )

TLINTASS S5 035,056
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.03 Salaries, wipes andd henefies (schodn R 030 mlleom (3006 Ba 009 million] In ruspect of saf] retiemes benelfis.
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CUST O SALES
Ciast of goaxls memulaoneed

Finished goods

Crpenkng slock
Cliaring sinck

Cnsl of peods msne fects red

Fow muarerial cossumed

Packizg maiednl

Seomes amd dpares comume)

Saluries, woges gnd henelils

Fuel sod power

[msuresce

Bepalrs anil maimenamee

Deprociation

Pravisdun for sbow-movimg seed oheolste sloeey and Bpare
Other mumafaciurng dvertends

Woink-inprocess

Ceenng slick
Closdng stock

Haw muterial cunsueed

Uipemang smock
Furchves snd purchess eapaises

Clesang stock

This nchules MRV charge an siock-enarade sy discloved io noie 14,1

Toane

2L & 202

O

Annual Report 2017
7 01
Rupres Rupees
62230572 LI, 7100013
135,214,953 3 I0K) 800
15,784 58H) (135214953,
LFAEN U 133,008 554
171,684 837 (08 L T
4295937 TEL AN ITE
- 13,368,254
v &4 34 A06
4578842 14sl, TR, 430
8450 Jad 172,251,474
T A K18 405
07,514 1, T, s
LFELEREL] 44 174,307
- 11,5319.454
RS 177 LA
2 2HLETE 1,20 47, 258
. X.713.755
« 22, TTE M3
h2 EMIHTL L2 THLDES
42673, 263 AN, A20.54n
. 45 BHEEOLA
42,6THIH3 o] 3655
| 3R ATTA81L) (41673201
A 2195 901 ThHE 63,278

34
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T 016
Nuole Hupsees Rupees

13, OTHER INCOME
Income from Aannscisl assels
Hralit on dopirils § saving acconnes GI1L.531 572483

; Income frm wssets ather an Bnuncinl esseis

Uiin o elispeciad of property, plant and equiposent 1083476 B2 00

1 Reversal of provision agninss doukafal rado deits 14,1 LN ] -
Chher incoms - 2572471
A 29 HOT A5

3 DISTRIBUTION COST

Prerght 75,805 &, 10E 262
Coimpsassean - Q0 ekl
Cthers - 74574

THABS TOHE 5490

M ADMINMISTRATIVE EXPENSES

CHR ! Diirecioes’ resmuncration e 4,5%5,704d 4 FE T
Salaries snil benelis 4.1 5 LR 110,561, U0E
Travelling amd canveyence 1,280,744 2ATEE2D
Primting and statioeery 240,195 740 247
Posinge and selephams Sl LRl
Lepal sed professznal S11.200 921,730
Adwertisement 35, 106 L= M
Repains znd maintemance 632,622 00 A L6
Vehicles unming LAOS1 2 1LAT9 26
Feeg, subgeription amd periodicals PR T 1457310
Aud¥iors remanesation 4.2 3l (W) 615,000
Dlepreciatian 1% 1,877,199 13547
Bent, rates aind 1hes ] 37,508
Tk peaaliics 3 25N -
Chihers L 4,51 341
17,723 6H3E L3N 9T

4.1 Salaries ard benefes molude B 4,33 million (2006 Bs. 084 milfion) in respect of Aaff gracoity.

T 2o1a
' M Rupees Rugwees
3431 Awditors’ remuneration
Anmued ssdiy foe 20h ) 01 KR
Half yessly review foe T, (WM} | E5 (MM}
Cinle al Cirporale Govermance review fee 5 IHHY 1,000
Tax &l other services - [TEERT
Out af pociel expenses . 000

LI 15 1KK]




E

section 161 of the Tneoms Tax Ordinance, 2007,
BMouRting o Bs, .61 millitm fof the s yeirs 000, 1011, 2012, M4 and M5 fram Assiztam Comnmissioner - Infand
i : Mdﬂﬂdndwmﬂkmippﬂl BEdnsl e demand asd

wortingly, Msmm.rdeduhunufm. LS| mﬂhminhuﬂ-n.:luw

11 ) 6
Mote Rupies Rupess
mmmum
Eschenge lngs - 4,771,000
Provizion agains doukalul tmade deig Tl - 0TI 314
Frovisian againi doobiyl advances 17.1 - 19,874 _%&7
P'mﬁ:im:a.ﬂmn!:unuﬁmtum 18.1 - 11,391 840
Provision ugalng GIT cesy and incresss gas (A 9240, . B e E AT
" [IT 438 363
FINANCE COST
Hl.d:-up.'jnnmzl.n.:
- Lung-werm firmes L1535 303 T.540,77%
= Bhut-term borrnwings 14.044,632 A9 R 1
Hank dw;-undn:lnrr:iﬂm 3,216 1717540
Unwinding of Escount an interest free: aam from difsciars . 58,188,577
38,763,131 117355022
TAXATION
Carreny
« for the year T, 175 .
- e price years 1,916,472 {10276, 10y
2637647 (10276, 1 0ip
Deefierred L (6T 240) (B, 590 4t
L aa (97,2656 550
Relntinmahlp hetwen tay FXpeise and neeoumsting profi
Accounting bass for the yesr C R SN, ) (540,915, 341
Tax raie X% k|
Tax al the applicabie rarg {46869, 032 (173.088,7] 1)
Impact of rax lossps N recagnzzed in custent year 30954 Rd3 4173 471
Imnpace of change in tag rage 1324033 =
lmpaci of permanen dilferences - 7066474
Impast of minimesm lax TiL175 -
hnnufmmymrhugz 1916472 -
Others LA 016 024 B
Tux chirge far the year 190,407 (47 266 5503

Ia
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in respeci of nesessment  wyear 200F, the Compuny bl esved  nolice of demand of Bs, 192 milllon snder seetion
TZEA) of the Income tex Ordinance, 2000, i fespest of lewy of tarmaver tax, An appeal was filed by the Company  before
Commissioner  Inland Revenoz {Appealse-1I) (CIR - Appeals) which was mejected by CTR Appedls in the cusremt year wnd
accondingly enasageinent his recoeded a prior year change of Ra. 1,92 millios in these Brancial statesnets.

Durisg the prior year, the @i deparimenl hes selocted  tax year 004 for wedit umder section 214C of the Incomz Tax
Oedimapce, KK (the Ondinance). Curing the curress year, ibe Commbssiiner bas pussed  an order ender sevtion 122 of

the Urdinines, whereby the Company's mssessed  loss has been decreased  fram Bs 41001 milllon oo B, 17 0% milfios
Thee: Coimpany bas filed raply againat the above cader afber which no responss bas been recefved by the Coapany

EARNINGS FER SHARE - BASIC AND MLUTED

There i ne dilutive effect an the basic eamings pes share of the Coenpany which ia based on:

2T 2018
L fiar the year Rupees (151 %401,551) (#3615 TR
Weighted average samber of ardinary shares
wuistanding danng the year 14, 700,600 [EWE LI L]
Esmings per dire - basic and difuied Rupees (10,33 (3018

BREMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

W7 201&
Chiel Chdel
Executive Direciomn Executives Exvecmtive Directors Executives
(e CHTicer
Rupees
Manigeciial
PEmuReraticn 2H42TEY - STL0M 2542 7850 2100 88
Hewuse mend 1,279 341 - 156,966 1279, 241 - GRS SR4
Bomus T36, 597 . = u B
Leave eacashemest 26,897 . . 236,857 :
i 595 Tad - H2H, e 4,358 897 - 31763
Mo of persons 1 - | | - g

The Chiol Executive Officer and Dirscears e provided with free ose of Company  imsistsined cars and reimbarsement  of
fefepisans billa im accandssce with the termie of thetr appointment.

OPERATING SEGMENTS

Kpcrating eegments are coponied inow manser consistent with the intermal reporting uged by the chiel coersting decision-
maker, The Chief Executive (Mflcer of the Company has been identificd as the chiel operniing decision-muker,  which i
responsible for sllsceing resousees and ssessing performance of the operuling segments,

Chiel Bxecutive Oficer comsiders the business a3 o nimgle operatng segmenl & the Company's asscis  alloeation
degiggon:  are based on & sngle, Istegrated  business  sitategy, and the Comganys performance b evalualed  omoan
overall basis,

»
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%
3. THANSACTIONS WITH RELATED FARTIFS

The reloed party comprisss of associmed  underinkiegs, key manogement pesondel  and post emgplivmest  benofi

scheme.  The Company o e ocormal course of business  comies  oul imnssctioes with warious  fekabed parties,
Bomunerstion  of key munzgement  personnel 8 disclosed  nonote 20, Oiher sipnificend eansacions  with pelated porties are

as fnllows:
017 k1 [
Relafiemship wiil the party Mature of lrnnsactines Rupecs Rupees
Associsisd Unilitaicings Skare of commaon caponses peid - L, 556
3. FLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
Enstafled production capacily Bls couni - yors in ks 15,244 538 15,248,500
Actual preduction during the yesr or 265 cosnt-yam in kgx - L2367 BTT

Ad desclosed nonote L2, the Company has semporenily ssspended it operation, therefare, the actial production for the currest year & nil.

017 2006
Biiprieisi Hmpess
33, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGODRY
Flmaneial nssets us per balamce sk
Loums and receivibles
Tradde debis 1,538 5104 2,156,953
Hudvances apd athor receivahles 1,1%5 G2 V3T
Eash and hank balences 21, 134.5731 (Reled LU 1= 1
LT AN 14,481,136
Finamtial linkilities as per balunce sheet
At mmsoriiznl oost [ ammant peysbde
Loan from direstorn JLRE T 153500, 400
Lemp-term fnanoe IT7, a0 277 KNG
Trode acd aiher payablos 44,288 0d1? 217,035,634
Acersal mark-up S5R.536,023 21 550, | 0R
Short-term. boreossisgs 166,263,975 &6 80d 97 ]
559 SHABNS BS5.T96,713

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of [hecioes has ovesall responsbility for the esuabdignest  and oversight al the Company's  Fnencial sk
managemenl.  To mssist the Board |s discharging its oversight fesponiibility, monagement  has been made responsible for
Iskentifying, memitaring and masaging the Comguny's fioancisl sk cxposares. The Compeny hin expasure o the Tollowing
rinks Frosm ics use of fisdocial nstmomesis:

Credin risk
= Ligusdity sk
Moot risk

Lt h Credil riak

Credit risk 1n e risk that ane party iooa fsancial mstromens will fall o discharge an obiigation and cause the other pany io
incur & finsscial loss, withoud teling inin accoont e fair valee of iy collaternl. Concestracing  of eredil risk arises whes @
suber of financial mscuments o contmcly sre entered i wilh the same pariy, or when coumdeTaries  ore enpaped s
findlar besiness eetivides, or have ectvides in the same goographic Tegion, o lave similar ecomomic fearures that would
couse  their ability o mest contracmal  obligatkons o be similarly effpcisd by changes s ecosomic. political or other
eonditions. Loncenirstions  of credil sk indicss the relative senitivity of the Compenys perlommmmee b devebapments

alTecting & pasticular indusiry,

: 38
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The Company & axpased o erpdit naK from e
banks. Tee carrying snount af finshciel sssets represants the maai

| LD Trade debis

Ihe tmde debr g yRIl end are prienanily due o Joe
Geality ol custimers, taking into account
SEPOSUEE 10 crwdit -tk arising. From rede debiom
The Company has major consmmtration  af gredis g
e estiamede  of mcurped |
The trede debs i) ane poed due s i are disclossd in noe 5.3

for |mpairment hai TepreaEms

* A2 Dalinces with Bk

The Comnpany depasets s fund win

hanks pre chedii red a8 fol | ows:

Nanse of the Bank

Muthomal Bank of Pskistan

Habéh Mistruprofiian Bank Limsied
MCB Bank Lisniied

Habit Bank Limaieq

Soneri Bank | imnmed

Dhubrai Iskamic: Bank Limires|

M2 Liguidity risk

Liguddity risk is the risk tha) the Compuiy  will enc
thet are seled by dellvering cmsh o mndither

f.'n:nup:n.n]- coalil by Tegired 1o
FommAMEnD  Ssociaied  with financinl Ushilite s they fi
lighilities, including |nteresi PEymests, exclubing the impsc of

oR?

Laoan From disee s
r.nnﬂ-l-lﬂrn e
Tradle el orbesr payalbiies
Accrsed mark-up
Sibort:eim bomiwings

R

Lo Enim direeion
Lung-trmn finmnce
Trade and crher payabloy
.h.'n:mh[mrt-up
Fon-iem boerowings

DRErsting agdivities

Hinencis] gegar

al customners  mguins|
fimancial positics, pEst  EXpenency
B madnly miluenced by the indj
With any single cesinmer
vhses lor overdis  halgnos

A

Primacily fior trade debis and balances ! depasien withy
o iredit exposure,

locel asles. Munagemen
andl ocher facuws,
vidus| cheracieristics ol euch CUSHImer
The Compiny estahljshes an &llowanes
% baused on enelysiz of cach s o

Iv bunks carrygng pocd credis standings ensessel by repuiable credi apencies, These

camler dilficully in mesing abligsthing essociaied
Liquideiy misk arises  becayne
Pay its liabdliies marlier than mpected  ar wosld Bave diff

Credit Rating _—
Ehest term Long Term
A-1+ AAA
Al Ad+
AL+ Al
Asls R
Al AA-
A-q Ah-

ual Report 2017

Mikerees.  the cpadit
The Company’s

Muontl & Ruting

im0
Jun-17
Jimr-17
Sep-17
Jum-17
My

wuth financial loabilies
of ke paasshibity thal the
CUMY in raizing funds 10 e
ill due. Fallowing se he vintmasiual - maturities of finmmci

nEtling spreemen i
i Contractsl Mlatiirity upes Musturdiy after ane
Curry i maiurales WOE RN FEur
H,mﬂ__---._—-..—--\.._. e
153,500, L53, SH1L 51 . 53,580, W)
27T MO0 T3, W ITY I (WM -
I B T 2l 230 40T 244, TRH ] "
58,01 AR 536 410 SR, £00,023 -
|0, 263,978 188,263 375 156,242,375 -
AN SHE S R ARE 003 T NRE S (ERE T
153, 500,000 153,500 (i ES 35001004
AT ANy F14600 554 T3,78T 1l SRS Sy
2705534 211.0%5 sad 21T % 634 -
11356, 108 21,8340, 10 20 RS0, [ow
T8AADd A7) LB 4T 5T IRBADE 27|
K35, 796,713 A A9 T Ty SO, ARG qa

9
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Murkel risk

Wirat sk i thie Tk that changes in masket procus, sech as forcign eachisge mizs and MiEest mes will affest the
Campany's inooms of the vakee of s aldimps of fnancial instruments,

The Campany & eapased to nieesi res anly.
Il rest rute risk

[nipress e visk @ ihe sk thai the fair valug or fwore cash fows of & figsocal imstrumeesn will Auciuate  bemiuse  of
chonges i market inisrmsi putes, The Company’s sxpasure. 1o the H=k af chiampes 10 murkel Eierca raws refalgs primanly
o the Campany”s Mmg-ienm and shrt-sesmn bormowings wish floming inkeres] mmes,

i ALk
2017 2Ha
Wariahle rale nsirumest Rupes Ropees
Finuncial liahlbiics
» KIBOR bused 443,263,375 450 TRT 08

Cash Now senstivity analysls for variahble rate nstrumends

A change of 10Hh hasis pointa in inieresd. rakes  at the roputing dete woukd hive incoeasod [ (decreased]  equity e the
profin before tes by R, 443 million (2006: Bs, 4.32 pmiilfion) with e comespoading  sfect on the cwwying amoust of the
[kabélity. This amalysis essumes  that oll oches veriables, I parsicular fomelgs cormency rstes, reman constant Tho anabysls
is performed o the same basks e far 2016

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

[FRS. 13 "Fair Vilie Meassremen)®  defises fair vabes as the grxe (hat waould be peceived o sefl on maset or paid 0 ENSLCT
u Tiuhility in an cededly transaction  betwesn marked participants ot the weasurement  dass The camymp smouns . of 4l the
fimuneial mnmmmens  cefectéd N these . fancial satements wpprodmaie  fhidr faer value. [FES 13 requares caieporization ol
fuir vabue measuremenls b different levels of fuir vilee higrarchy that reflecis dhe significasce  of the mputd wsed n
miaking the messurements. The foir value hiemchy bas the lidlwwimg loveks:

Loved 1.- Qunted prices (unadjesied) in astive markeis for bemticel axsats or [kl ltes

level 2 - Inpats other than quoted prices included within Jovel | that are obervalile for the sseel of Uehiliiy, either Sectly
Ahie 1 as prices) of indinectly (thal s, derived from prices)

Lewel 3 - Lopruts for the: asset or Tialsficy that are st based . chserubbe market data (ihal is, anocbesmalds Eolsg
The Company does et B any fnanciel essils and liabslitins measured  at fair volue. However, as discloged nonois 15,

thee Compesy hes revalissd certan items of peoperty, pla and pquipenent @ dlscinsed beloa

Detgils of Talr vadue hierarchy mnd informaton relsing oo fair value of Company’s beaschodd lard, buikding: on lensehnbil
lanid, affice premises. plam and meshinery anil electric insanllmicns in a8 folloss:

Lavid 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tt
Riipees aur
A ab Juaie 30, 2017
Lemmebald fand . 0 000 - s, L
Baildings on lessehald kand . 23,128 4HT - 238,138, 4480
CHfice premmises - 1651 421 - 1431521
Piani g=a1 machinery - S5 021,593 ] &1 021593
Elewtric insead|otions - LGRS . 20,083, X25
- K95 AT4HIE . RUS AT HIL
Lavel § Lewal 2 Level 3 Tatul
i LU 4 Hupees H — L
s ut June 30, X016
Lemschishd lanil - E.S,I'.I-D{H!'El‘l M D]
Bhildimgs on leaschobd land - 245 503,597 - 45 500,567
CHTioe promeees ; |, BEE2ED - (KR
Plant and machinay 593 2E2 910 - 93, TR2 MY
Electsie instalintinns 3 FL245.500 11,245 500
. 35,713,995 = 30,113,590
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NUMEBER OF EMPLOYEES

The total average number of empoyees Jaring the year and as ar June 3, 2017 asd 2006 respectively are as follows

a1y 1tk

Averdge number of employess duning the year

|

g

Mumner of empliyess 4 at June 30 24 P

CORRESPONINNG FIGURES

Ap gaed inonote 13 the Company & preparing the finasctil stalemwoss on oo basis other then golng Goncemn: since
peuvious year, Thesefare, in the pouvious year, classificssion of sssets  and lishililies into current s mon-cumonl were Dol
made. During e pew, the Institsle of Chartered  Accountants  of Peicisean (3CAM Gsed  “guldeline on the basis of
prepemilcs  of figancial sabements  for Componics  that are oot considered  going emean”  via Circoler Mo W200T  dated
Fevwuary 72007, which states bt not- current sssets should nos bhe reclanifed as cument sssets undess and sl they
meet the Cheld for sale’ crierin in the applcable spproved  sccounting sismdads  ond bong serm llabilives should be

reclessified as cument liabilises if they meet the crissia in applicible approved  sccoentimg siondards W be pressmed
current linhilites

Biased drn tho sbhave mestioned gubielines, the corresponiding figures have been classfied inta cament and noa-curresd
appropriaiely.

RECLASSIFICATION

Cortain prioc year's figures have been rearramged and reclmsiled for better presemation, However, there ane oo maledal
reclassificmices o feport

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSLE

These financial s G ohive been appmved by e Boasl of Dicectors of the Coempany dnd muthosized  for Bsue on
Clotoker (6, 2117

g it
(KHALID INAM) (INAMUR REHMAN)

Chiel Executive Chairman / Director

4]
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As At June 30, 2017

No.of | Shareholding T Total | ﬂ,?l
Shareholders From To Shares Held | |
264 I L0 20,842 | 0,14
252 101 500 60,981 .42
287 501 1,00} 204,514 1.39
51 1,041 5,000 116,603 0. 74
19 5,001 10,000 130,850 | (.89
a 10,001 15,004 R, 40 .55
2 20,001 25,000 44,029 0.30 |
1 30,001 35,000 34 304 {).23
1 55,001 60,000 57,400 0.39 |
1 40,001 95,0040 a4 001 (.64
1 305,000 310,00 307,770 2.09
1 1,195,001 1,200,000 1,197,780 215 |
| 2,280,001 2,285,000 2,280,820 15,52
| 10,065,001 10,070,000 10,069,080 68.50
| 918 . 14,700,000 lEHJ.u_u|_
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
Sr.# Categories of Shareholder{s} Number  Shares Held i
1- Joint Stock Companies 3 1,500 0.01
2- Directors, CEO, their Spouses 8 13,972,180 95.05
and Minor Children
3- Executives - . -
4- Associated Companies, Related Parties ete. | &7, 400 039
h Banks, DFls, NBFls, Investment Cos. ete. 2 1,500 01
- Others 3 14,742 16
T- Individuals q01 652,678 4.44
918 14,700,000 100.00
DETAILS OF CATEGORIES F SHAREHOLDER
1 Joint Stock Companies Number Shares Held
L1 M/s. Y.S. Securities & Services {Private) Limited | S0
1.2 M/'s. Noman Abid & Co. Limited 1 300
1.3 M/s. Highlink Capital (Private) Limited 1 500

3 1,500

———— e




IHE
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Sharcholders holding 5% or more shares

#  Mr., Inamur Rehman
# Mrs. Summayya Rehman
¥ Mr. Khalid Inam

N. P. Spinning Mills Limited

Annual Report 2017

Directors, CEQ, their Spouses and Mino

Mr. Inamur Rehman

Mrs, Summayya Rehman

Mr, Khalid lnam

Mrs, Asma Khalid

Mr. Fakhar Mohiuddin Farugi
M. Noor Muhammad

Mr. Zisuddin Zubairi

Executives

Associated Companies, Related Parties ete.
M/s. N. P. Waterproof Industries (Private) Limited

Banks, DFls, NBFls. Investment Cos. ete,
M/s. Investment Corporation of Pakistan

M/s. Progressive Investment Management (Private) Ltd,

thers

M5, Pakistan Stock Exchange Limated
M/s. The Nazir High Court of Sindh Karachi
M/s. NCC — Pre Settlement Delivery Account

Individuals

{Chairman / Director)
( Director)
{Chief Executive)

B s i ol e fad

Shares Held
2,280,820

1,219,309
10,069,080

2,280,520
1,219,309
10,069,080
401,771
TW)

500

13,972,180

57,400

1,00
500

1,500
5010

14,240
2]

L

T 14,742

652,678

14,700,000

o
15.52

8.30
. 50
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Please quoe your Folin Mo, |
COC Aceount / Particapa 1D, Nomber

PROXY FORM

........................ 4 ] jy— S ———— L] Y LR

---------------------------------- L 0 e 2 £ B s e e ' FTRRRRREEE - TPy PRI MU 3B NN PSS BTt o, |1 1 7.
of i e e e e v ik i o i e o 2 g MR 2 bl Ll T JFULL ADDRERS],
arpriher member of the Company o failmg hemiber

s e a o S RN, . AT o e e {MAME)
L e . o e e T R S bt e i el L (FULL ADDRESS)

anciher member af the Comgany a8 my'omr proxy o asend end voes for meus and on myour behald, at the 2718 Annunl Genern] Mesting of the

om0 b held ol Teh Floor, Uni Tower, L1 Chundigar Road, Karseii, oo Toesday, Oeiober 31, 2007 a8 9:30 m_ and af sy ndosmormment

thereal,

2017

Sagnature on
Five Rupesa

Reviemne Stamn

|_EIL|||:I||J‘I: shoalid apree with
Apsimen signalire regisberod
with the Compamy’

IMPMORTANT:

i A mensher emidled to otiend and vots st the Annual Geseral Mecting of the Company ia entitled o appoint o proxs 1o stiend asd ee
instead of himiber. No person shill Gt as a proxy whao is not o mesber of fie Company evoepl that a corparsthan may appolat »
peracm wha s i & mernber

This Proxy Form, duly complensd, must e deposted al the Company's Registered e, 700  Uni Toswer, L B Chandeigar Boad

Karachi, st lets thin 45 hours before the time for halding the mestmg,
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